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The Case Officer 
London Borough of Camden 
Town Hall 
Judd Street 
London WC1H 9JE 
 
 
6 August 2024 
 
 
Dear Madam/Sir, 
 
Discharge of Conditions – Planning Approval References 2023/3757/P (Retrospective) 
 
Further to telephone discussions with the previous Case Officer, Mr. Matthew Dempsey, we write to 

discharge condition 6 of the captioned approval. 

A post-completion noise report is appended, showing the installation is within the prescribed noise limits. 

The report makes mention of missing anti-vibration dampers at the time of the noise report being carried 

out. These dampers were since installed and photos of the installation are also appended to this 

application. 

Yours faithfully, 

Seb Kouyoumjian BA(Hons) DipArch MA ARB RIBA CEPHD 

DIRECTOR 

 
CC Joshua Cheung, Enforcement Officer, LB Camden 

 

http://www.sebouh.uk

